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Re: Covanta Lake, Inc.
Lake County Resource Recovery Facility
Facility ID No. 0690046
Lake County
Request to Add Ash Residue Transfer Conveyor System to Insignificant
Activities

Dear Mr. Mitchell:

This letter is being sent with regards to a telephone conversation you had on August 13,
2001 with Steven C. Cullen, PE representing Recyclable 100, Inc. (R-100). R-100 has
received a Generic Exemption from Air Permitting Determination from the Departments’
Central District Office for its Okahumpka Materials Recovery Facility (copy attached).
R-100, Inc.’s material recovery facility will accept ash residue generated by the Lake
County Resource Recovery Facility (the “Facility”) by means of the proposed Ash
Residue Transfer Conveyor System (drawing & letter attached). This conveyor system
will connect the Facility’s ash residue storage building to R-100’s Ash Building located
across the shared fence on R-100’s material recovery facility site. We currently
contemplate that this new ash residue transfer conveyor system will be constructed on our
Facility Site by R-100. Covanta Lake will assume operational responsibility following
completion of construction.

As the existing residue storage building vents and ash residue conveyors are described in
the DRAFT permit as insignificant activities, we are requesting that you add the new ash
residue transfer conveyor system as another insignificant activity. As has been certified
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in the letter from R-100’s Registered Professional Engineer (attached), the transfer
conveyor system will be fully enclosed and is being designed to accept wetted ash
residue.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

v B
Brian Bahor
Vice President, Environmental Permitting
Covanta Waste to Energy, Inc.
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